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TO: Board of Supervisors!

FROM: Department Director(s) Susan Paul, Assistant CEO/HR Director, x 2817

Contact Info: Amber Lloyd, EEO Assistant, x 2808

SUBJECT: Commission for Women Annual BOS Report

County Counsel Concurrence: Auditor-Controller Concurrence:
Asto form:[ ] Yes [ JNo [XIN/A Astoform:[ ] Yes [ [No [XIN/A

Other Concurrence: N/A
Asto form:[ ] Yes [ JNo [XIN/A

Recommended Action(s):

That the Board of Supervisors:

Set a hearing on October 7, 2008, to receive a presentation regarding the 2007-08
Commission for Women Annual Report.

Summary:

The County of Santa Barbara’s Commission for Women provides the Board of Supervisors
with an annual report, highlighting the Commission’s goals and accomplishments on behalf of
women in need in Santa Barbara County.

Background:

The Commission for Women will report on the activities and accomplishments of the past fiscal year.
Performance Measures:

NA

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

Budgeted: [ JYes [X]No
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Fiscal Analysis:

Funding Sources

Current FY Cost:

Annualized
On-going Cost:

General Fund

State
Federal
Fees
Other:
Total
Narrative:
NA

Staffing Impact(s):
Legal Positions:

NA

Special Instructions:

NA

Attachments:

CFW ANNUAL REPORT: FISCAL YEAR 2007-2008

Authored by:

Amber Lloyd, EEO Assistant

CcC:

Theresa Duer, Assistant HR Director

Total One-Time

Project Cost
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